
Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Re: NWB New Water Licence No. 1BH-IBF1819, 303 - QEC Iqaluit Bulk Fuel Storage
Farm Upgrade Project, Inukshuk Construction Ltd - Request for Amendment 

Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca> Tue, Nov 13, 2018 at 12:18 PM
To: Karén Kharatyan <karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca>
Cc: licensing@nwb-oen.ca, Dave Baines <dave.baines@nwb-oen.ca>

Hi Karén,
 
Will this require npc/nirb?
 
Richard 

 
 
 
On Tue, Nov 13, 2018 at 10:19 AM Karén Kharatyan <karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca> wrote: 

Richard,
This will be assigned to Dave please.
Regards,
 

 
 
 
On Tue, Nov 13, 2018 at 9:59 AM Marc Losier <marc@mosher.ca> wrote: 

Hi Dave,
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Please find attached Application for Amendment of the reference water license.

 

Regards,

 

 

Marc Losier, G.S.C.

Project Manager

Inukshuk Construction Ltd, Mosher Engineering Ltd

Tel: 902-429-0272

Fax: 902-429-7762

 

 

 

From: Dave Baines <dave.baines@nwb-oen.ca>  
Sent: Monday, November 5, 2018 11:45 AM 
To: Marc Losier <marc@mosher.ca> 
Cc: Jacob Saunders <jacob_saunders@inukshukconstruction.ca>; Dave Mosher <dave@mosher.ca>; site@mosher.ca;
licensing@nwb-oen.ca 
Subject: Re: NWB New Water Licence No. 1BH-IBF1819, 303 - QEC Iqaluit Bulk Fuel Storage Farm Upgrade Project,
Inukshuk Construction Ltd - Request for Amendment

 

 

Mark,

 

To me it sounds like you need two (2) amendments to your Licence. 

You'd like to amend the expiry date by one (1) year; and
You'd like to add an additional source.

Both of these can be addressed by filing an Application for Water Licence Amendment. I have attached the appropriate
form to this email. 

 

The board only grants Licence terms in full year multiples, so though your email states you only need a few more months,
we would grant until June 2020. If you are looking at an additional source, please do not apply to remove the other sources
so that the Licence retains maximum flexibility. The application will need to go to our Licencing department. I've cc'd them
on this email.

 

Regards,

 

Dave
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Dave Baines MSc EP

Technical Advisor

Nunavut Water Board

867-360-6338 x29

 

 

 

 

 

On Mon, Nov 5, 2018 at 7:12 AM Marc Losier <marc@mosher.ca> wrote:

Hi Dave,

 

Please be advise that have not been able to perform the hydrostatic testing of the new tank this fall due to the late
arrival of the sealift.

 

We just completed the tank and we plan on testing the tank in June 2019. We will not have time to complete the testing
by the water license June 7, 2019 expiry date. Therefore, we would like to extend the expiry date by 3 months to ensure
we are covered.

 

Also, by doing the testing in June, there will be a lot of water running beside the tank as shown on the attached print
from Google Earth. We are proposing to use that water runoff as an alternate water source to fill the tank.

 

Please review and comment.

 

Regards,
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Marc Losier, G.S.C.

Project Manager

Inukshuk Construction Ltd, Mosher Engineering Ltd

Tel: 902-429-0272

Fax: 902-429-7762

 


